Town of Colchester, CT

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
WEDNESDAY, April 6, 2022

MEETING AT 7:00 P.M.

AGENDA

Call to Order
2. Additions or Deletions to the Agenda :
3. Minutes of Previous Meeting ;

a. March 16,2022 c
4. Public Hearings

a. Hop Culture Farms and Brew Co LL.C — 144 Cato Corner Rd

Special Permit Modification (2022-004)

5. Five Minute Session for the Public
6. Pending Applications

a. Marino Construction LLC — 19 Bigelow Rd - Resubdivision (2022-003)
7. New Applications

a. Joseph Pugliares — 111 Norwich Ave — Site Plan (2022-005)
8. Preliminary Reviews

a. 430 Amston Rd — Two-family to Four-unit conversion
9. Old Business
10. New Business

a. Hop Culture Farms and Brew Co LL.C — 144 Cato Corner Rd Special

Permit Modification (2022-004)

11. Planning Issues and Discussions

a. Discussion re: Municipal Regulation of Cannabis Establishments
12. Correspondence
13. Adjournment

17201

1437100

03AI3334

6% :C K

|3 "8diad




Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

Planning & Zoning Commission

March 16,2022  7:00 pm
Virtual Meeting held via ZOOM.

Members Present: Chairman J. Mathieu, Vice Chair J. Novak, B. Hayn, S. Smith, M. Noniewicz, S.

Nadeau Absent: M. Kehoegreen e S o
Others Present: Planning Director M. Bordeaux and Applicants }.—:?1
Mmoo
M
MINUTES ; >
- m
el e -

Call to Order — Chairman Mathieu called the meeting to order at 7:01 pm -

[

Additions or Deletions to the Agenda — None e

Minutes of Previous Meeting

a.

February 16, 2022 — Motion to approve minutes by B. Hayn, 2" by S. Nadeau. Vote was unanimous,
motion carried.

4. Public Hearings

d.

MTB Properties LLC — 108 Halls Hill Rd — Zone Change (2022-002) — Chairman Mathieu asked attendees
to speak if they had any objections to the commission members seated. Hearing none, he opened the
public hearing and asked Planning Director M. Bordeaux to summarize the application. The subject
parcel was formerly part of 124 Halls Hill Road and was recently acquired and merged with the existing
property at 108 Halls Hill Rd. A new restaurant is opening at 108 Halls Hill Rd and additional parking was
proposed to the rear of the site where the subject parcel is currently in the Suburban Use zoning district.
The applicant was advised to amend the zoning map so that the entire site was in the same zoning
district (Town Center) where the use is permitted as of right. Applicants, MTB Properties LLC, are
proposing a change from the Suburban Use district to Town Center. Chairman Mathieu asked if anyone
in attendance would like to speak in favor of the application. Hearing none, he asked if anyone would
like to speak in opposition. No comments were made. Motion by M. Noniewicz to close the public
hearing, 2" by B. Hayn. Vote was unanimous, motion carried.

Marino Construction LLC — 19 Bigelow Rd - Resubdivision (2022-003) - Chairman Mathieu asked
attendees to speak if they had any objections to the commission members seated. Hearing none, he
opened the public hearing and asked Planning Director M. Bordeaux to summarize the application.
Applicant, Jim Marino, Marino Construction LLC is proposing a Resubdivision of a 3.96 acre parcel at 19
Bigelow Road, Rural Use District, into 2 lots. Lot 1 has a proposed 2-family home and Lot 2 is proposed
to have a single-family home built. There will be a shared driveway with a single curb cut. Applicant has
applied for a sidewalk waiver due to no existing sidewalks on Bigelow Road and not nearby a school. The
acceptance of a fee in lieu was approved by the Open Space Advisory Committee and recommended to
the commission. Surveyor Michael Bennett spoke on behalf of the applicant. After Resubdivision, each
lot will meet the minimum requirement for buildable area in the district. Chairman Mathieu asked if
anyone would like to speak in opposition of the application.




Ted Sanford — 7 Bigelow Rd, spoke about concerns with the line of sight due to the speed of vehicles
coming off Route 16 and onto Bigelow Rd. He also expressed concern with a 2-family home being
constructed there,

Jill O’Hagan — 74 Bigelow Rd, had concerns about a 2-family residence.

| Galen Reed — 58 Bigelow Rd, echoed the earlier concerns regarding line of sight and a 2-family home.,

Chairman Mathieu then asked if anyone would like to speak in favor of the application. Matt France —
East Hampton, spoke in favor of the applicant and stated Marino Construction built his development
and was happy with his work and the manner with which he completed the project.

Motion by M. Noniewicz to close the public hearing, 2" by J. Novak. Vote was unanimous, motion carried.

5. Five Minute Session for the Public — None
Pending Applications — None
New Applications

a. Hop Culture Farms and Brew Co LLC ~ 144 Cato Corner Rd Special Permit Modification {2022-004)

8. Prefiminary Reviews — None

9. Oid Business — None

10. New Business

a. MTB Properties LLC — 108 Halls Hill Rd — Zone Change (2022-002) — Members discussed the current
borders of the TC and SU districts on Halls Hill Rd and the associated parcels. They were in agreement
this would streamline a currently irregular shape to the district. Motion by M. Noniewicz to approve
Zone Change (2022-002) proposed by MTB Properties LLC of a portion of 108 Halls Hill Rd from
Suburban Use District to Town Center Village District. The zone change is consistent with the intent of
Section 4.3 of the Colchester Plan of Conservation and Development to enhance the Town Center by
encouraging more businesses including shops, restaurants, and outdoor dining. The change will be
effective April 4, 2022. 2" by B. Hayn. Vote was unanimous, motion carried.

b. Marino Construction LLC — 19 Bigelow Rd - Resubdivision {2022-003) -~ Members discussed concerns
raised during the public hearing regarding this application. The concern about speeding in the area was
discussed and how that might affect the safety of vehicles coming to and from these new homes. The
curve in the road may cause the line of sight to be obscured if vegetation is allowed to grow along the
side of the road. The possibility of a maintenance easement on Lot 2 of approximately 5 feet for access
to the footing drain for Lot 1 was discussed. Due to members having additional guestions regarding the
sight line and septic, a motion to table was made by B. Hayn, 2™ by M. Noniewicz. Vote was unanimous,
motion carried. Vote will be postponed until the April 6, 2022 meeting.

11. Planning Issues and Discussions — M. Bordeaux spoke of recent changes to rules regarding accessory
apartments, M. Bordeaux also discussed a memo he prepared for the commission and the Board of Selectmen
regarding the town adopting regulations for recreational marijuana retail establishments, as well as other
regulations in response to the legislation that passed legalizing cannabis for recreational use in Connecticut.

12. Correspondence - None

13. Adjournment — Motion to adjourn by B. Hayn, 2" by M. Noniewicz. Vote was unanimous, motion carried.
Meeting adjourned at 8:36 pm.

Respectfully submitted by,

Stacey Kilgus, Clerk




TOWN OF COLCHESTER
LEGAL NOTICE

The Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing on April 6, 2022, at 7:00 P.M.
to hear and consider the following petitions:

HOP CULTURE FARMS & BREW CO LLC — Special Permit Modification (2022-004) —
Request a special permit modification to expand existing hours of operation at 144
Cato Corner Rd, Rural Use District.

At this hearing, interested persons may be heard and written communications received. A copy
of this petition is in the Planning Department and Town Clerk’s Office, Town Hall, 127 Norwich
Avenue, and may be inspected during regular business hours (8:30 a.m. — 4:30 p.m., Monday
through Friday).

Planning and Zoning Commission
Joseph Mathieu, Chair



TOWN OF COLCHESTER
PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT

TO: Planning and Zoning Commission

FROM: Matthew R. Bordeaux, Planning Director //Z/
DATE: April 1, 2022

RE: Hop Culture Farms & Brew Co. — 144 Cato Corner Rd

Special Permit Modification (2022-004)
Introduction

Hop Culture Farms & Brew Co. is a farm brewery located in the northwest section of town
amongst a handful of successful farm businesses that contribute to Colchester’s identity as an
agritourism destination. The Planning and Zoning Commission approved a Special Permit and
associated Site Plan (2018-003) on September 26, 2018. The use was permitted in accordance
with Section 8.9.6 of the Colchester Land Development Regulations. The applicant is requesting
to revise the Statement of Use to expand their hours of operation as they look to rebound from
the impacts of the pandemic and diversify the agricultural and agritourism activities onsite.

Special Permit Modification

As stated above, the Special Permit and associated Site Plan (SP2018-003) was approved with
conditions on September 26, 2018. A copy of the Notice of Decision is attached. Amongst a
series of standard conditions, item #9 states that “The owner may amend the Statement of Use as
submitted with this application without a new public hearing provided the Commission deems
the amendments to be minor in nature. All other amendments to the Statement of Use shall
require a public hearing.” On February 5, 2020, the Commission approved a modification to
permit additional hours of operation on Thursdays from 4:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m.

There are no physical alterations to the site proposed at this time.

The applicant is requesting more flexibility in the hours of operation previously outlined in the
original statement of use. The applicant states that this will allow activities to be conducted on
holidays that fall on week days or on later into the day on a Sunday when there is a holiday (and
associated day off from work) scheduled for the following Monday, for example.

Commission’s Considerations
The request remains consistent with the special provisions of Section 8.9.6 which regulates the

commercial functions of agricultural uses. The Commission shall use the General Evaluation
Criteria of Section 14.8 to consider the modification of the Special Permit.



Hop Culture Farms & Brew Co. makes a significant contribution to the agritourism character of
the northwest corner of Colchester. The use complements the goal of the Plan of Conservation
and Development (POCD) in Section 3.3 to Preserve Farms and Farming by “ensuring survival
of farmlands for agricultural use”, “providing for farms that support the local economy”,
“helping to limit suburban sprawl”, and “offering opportunities for agro-tourism”. Policies and
Action Items outlined in the Section 3.3 of the POCD reinforce the effort to support and expand
existing farms by “seeking regulatory changes to reduce regulatory impediments to agriculture”

and “seeking regulatory changes to allow value added activities” to proliferate.

As farming is a business, it must be profitable to be sustainable. Local support in the form of
regulatory flexibility that limits the hurdles that can impact businesses both financially but also
in the time it takes to acquire permits for certain uses, can make a significant difference. Hop
Culture has emerged as an asset to the Town of Colchester and warrants the community’s
support.

Draft Motion

Move to approve the Hop Culture Farms and Brew Co. Special Permit Modification (2022-004)
at 144 Cato Comer Road to amend the statement of use consistent with the letter date received
April 1, 2022, Conditions of approval applicable to the Special Permit (SP2018-003) granted by
the Commission on September 26, 2018 will remain in effect.

MRB

R:\Boards and Commissions\PZC\Applicalions\2022-004 Hop Cufture\2022-004 Hop Culture Memo.docx

Attach



To Whom It May Concern,

Hop Culture Farms and Brew Co is a farm brewery here in Colchester. We have a
commercial agricultural operation where we grow and produce hops that go into every batch of
beer we produce. We also have a full functioning taproom which sells our value added product
of beer. We believe we have created an agritourism experience where we provide a meeting
space for our local community to enjoy the farm atmosphere, live music and craft beer, We also
take pride in working to help promote other local businesses and artisans including several local
restaurants, farmers, food trucks, potters, musicians, soap makers and more through
collaborations including farm to table dinners, beer and cheese pairings, using local agricultural
products in our beer production and holding artisan markets at our establishment to create a
symbiotic relationship with other local businesses where we can all thrive.

Prior to COVID we have been formulating and further honing our vision and growth plans
to continue to diversify this agritourism experience. Unfortunately, COVID halted these plans
and as you know has been hard on many businesses including our own. We were open less
than one year when COVID hit and we were forced to shut down our normal operations and
pivot in other ways in order to remain sustainable. We are now hopeful that some of our prior
visions can start to take shape. We are coming before you to ask to change our statement of
use to expand both our existing hours of operation to Monday-Sunday from 6am to 10pm and
our use of amplified music going forward, and would like to explain to you a bit about our vision
and why this is an important step in our future plans.

This year we have already ordered and are putting in a small orchard of apple trees with
plans to expand to peach trees next year. We also are putting in berry fields with plans to
expand to several acres of berries over the next two years to use both as brewing adjuncts, for
cider production but also as a means for patrons to have a pick your own option. We are also
getting bees in April and starting two hives which will be helpful in pollination of our current
acreage of hops and these new apple trees. We also plan on doing a large sunflower field for
cut your own flowers which will not only help the bees with a food source, further diversify our
revenue on the agricultural side, but will also increase the overall beauty of our farm. We also
plan to do hop infused honey as another product for retail sale.

We are also in the beginning phases of business development of farm to table breakfast
sandwiches and coffee. We envision the use of farm fresh eggs from our farm, fresh rolls from
Colchester Bakery, cheese from Cato Corner, and bacon/sausage from Cugno’s farm paired
with locally roasted coffee. We wili likely do this seasonally over the summer through the fall as
a farmers market, and have begun preliminary discussions with the Chatham Health District
regarding this possibility.

Besides these new value added products that will add to the agritourism experience we
also believe that expanding our operating hours will allow us to open our taproom earlier in the
day during our peak seasons. This will of course be in accordance with state liquor laws. We
often have requests of opening earlier from our patrons during the week, and believe we are
missing out on an opportunity to recoup lost revenue over the past two years of the pandemic.
Expanding our hours would be helpful as we emerge from the difficulties of operating a new
business through these unprecedented times. With our expanded agricultural opportunities for
patrons to enjoy coupled with our current experience of farm to table beer we feel that Hop




Culture Farms and Brew Co will evolve to become the agritourism destination we have always
envisioned. As mentioned previously, COVID opened our eyes to ways in which we can pivot
and expanding our hours of operation will give us maore flexibility to do so by the concepts
explained above. | wanted to give you a brief overview of some of our growth plans, but would
be happy to answer any questions you may have. Thank you in advance for your
consideration.

Heather Wilson
Owner and Head Brewer

860-305-9556 o \\\\
‘\\H W% O ) ;

W

\\gps>=



Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

Certified Mail 91 7199 9991 7033 0879 4519
October 2, 2018 :

Mr. and Mrs. Samuel Wilson
Hop Culture Farms & Brew Co.
144 Cato corner Road
Colchester, CT 06415

RE:  Application No. SP2018-003 of Hop Culture Farms & Brew Co. LLC. For a Special
Permit to develop farm brewery (farm store/processing/serving). 144 Cato Corner Road (Map
05-12/Lot 024-000. Formerly known as Map 05-12/ Lots 022-001, 023-000 & 024-000) in the
RU

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Wilson;

The Colchester Planning and Zoning Commission approved the above referenced Special
Permit/Site Plan application at their regular meeting of 9/26/2018. The Notice of Decision will
be published in the 10/5/2018 edition of the Rivereast News Bulletin. The fifteen-day appeal
peried extends 15-days after publication.

You are required to submit three (3) signed and sealed paper copies and one (1) redline signed
and sealed Mylar copy of the approved plans for the Commission Chairperson/Secretary
signature. It is recommended that you submit a single copy for staff review prior to submitting
the Mylar. Please have a copy of the Notice of Decision printed on the final plan for recording,

Be advised, prior to release of the endorsed Mylars for filing, you are required to submit a
performance bond in an amount approved by the Town Engineer for the Erosion and Soil
Control Measures and Landscaping and submit copies of the properly executed legal documents
for the land conveyances, utility and/or construction and grading easements as apply to this
application.

Subsequent to filing the Notice of Decision and the endorsed Mylar plans and prior to the
issuance of Zoning Permits to begin construction, a pre-construction meeting is to be scheduled
with Town Staff,

If you have any questions or I can be of any further assistance, feel free to contact me at
860-537-7294 Monday thru Friday from 8:00 AM to 4: 30 PM.

Sincerely,

Deploc €. Sedet

Daphne C. Schaub, CZEO
Assistant Planner & Zoning Enforcement Officer

/dcs

CC: 8. Tassone, Town Engineer




Town of Colchester, Connecticut
127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
NOTICE OF DECISION

CERTIFIED MAIL
October 2, 2018

Mr. and Mrs. Samuel Wilson
Hop Culture Farms and Brew Co.
144 Cato Corner Road
Colchester, CT 06415

RE:  Application No. SP2018-003 of Hop Culture Farms & Brew Co. LLC. For a Special
Permit to develop farm brewery (farm store/processing/serving), 144 Cato Corner Road (Map
05-12/Lot 024-000. Formerly known as Map 05-12/ Lots 022-001, 023-000 & 024-000) in the
RU. _ _ -

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Wilson:

The Colchester Planning and Zoning Commission at their September 26, 2018 regular meeting
voted to APPROVE the above-referenced Special Permit application and site plan specific to the
plans titled “Proposed Hop Farm and Brewery, 144 Cato Corner Road, COLCHESTER, CT”
prepared by Benes_dh & Company revised to 9/11/2018 and further subject to the following
conditions: '

1. This Special Permit Notice of Decision is to be filed in the Town’s Land Records prior to
isstiance of zoning and building permits and within 90 days of the decision (1/03/2019);

2. The endorsed mylar prints shall be filed by the applicant in the Land Records of the
Town of Colchester within 90 days of the expiration of the appeal period (1/18/2019);

3. All federal, state, and local permits shall be in place prior to commencing operation of the
farm brewery;

4. All Erosion and Sedimentation Control Measures shall be in place prior to commencing
construction;

5. A pre-construction meeting shall be held before commencing construction;

6. Annually the owner of the Farm Brewery shall provide the Zoning Enforcement Officer
with copies of all production and sales reports to verify gross sales;

7. Annually the owner shall submit a list of scheduled events noting the date number of
persons expected and the nature of the event to the Zoning Enforcement Officer;

8. At least two weeks prior to an open public event (not to exceed 6 in a calendar year) the
owner shall provide the Zoning Enforcement Officer with an application for a zoning
permit to hold said public event; and

1




9. The owner may amend the Statement of Use as submitted with this application without a
new public hearing provided the Commission deems the amendments to be minor in
nature. All other amendments to the Statement of Use shall require a public hearing.

This approval is specific to the development plan submitted for Application No SP2(18-003.
The modification of these approvals and any change in the development plan layout other than
those identified herein shall constitute a new application.

Notice of this decision will be published in the Rivereast New Bulletin on October 5, 2018.
Anyone appealing this decision must appeal through the Superior Court of the State of
Connecticut prior to the expiration of the appeal period.

The owner/applicant shall be bound by the provisions of this Application and Approval. This
original Notice of Decision must be recorded in the Land Records of the Town of
Colchester to become effective.

Please see the attached cover letter for additional instructions for filing of the approved plans.

If you have any further questions please do not hesifate 16 contact me at 860-537-7294 or visit
our office. '

Sincerely,

Dople & G0t

Daphne C. Schaub, CZEO
Assistant Planner & Zoning Enforcement Officer

/des

cel S. Tassone




Statement of Use Hop Culture Farms and Brew Co LL.C
144 Cato Comner Rd, Colchester CT 06415

Hop Culture Farms and Brew Co's intention is to have a small farm brewery on property in
order to make it a value added farm in which the agricuitural production of hops and in the
future other crops including fruits and vegetables will be used to produce beer on the property
for customers enjoyment. Other non-alcoholic beverages will be provided. Other agricultural
products that will be produced here for possible sale include cut flowers and fresh eggs. We
will also have various apparel items including hats, t-shirts, hooded sweatshirts, glasses and
bottle openers. We may also have an area where other local artisans/farmers may display
their goods for sale as well. Our hours of operation will be Friday from 4-8pm, Saturday from
12-8pm and Sunday from 12-6pm. We have four owners, and plan to hire 1-2 employees as
we get closer to opening. After opening af the discretion and approval of the time we may
have several special events over the year that may include but not [imited to farm tours,
harvest festivals, private events and holiday events. Af the discretion and approval of the town
some of these events may include live (not amplified) acoustic music. We will not produce
our own food for patrons, but may have one food truck per day on the property to provide food
to customers. Adequate parking for the farm and brewery has been constructed per the
town’s zoning regulations. If there are any questions or concerns please contact Heather
Wilson Co-Owner at 860-305-9556.




TOWN OF COLCHESTER
PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT

TO: Planning and Zoning Commission

FROM: Matthew Bordeaux, Planning Director 2//25/

DATE: March 31, 2022

RE: Marino Construction LLC — 19 Bigelow Rd — Resubdivision (2022-003)

At the Planning and Zoning Commission regular meeting on March 16, 2022, a public hearing
was held to consider the resubdivision application (2022-003) at 19 Bigelow Road. The public
hearing was closed that evening.

Neighbors in attendance at the public hearing provided testimony in opposition of the project,
substantially due to their discontent with a two-family structure proposed to be erected in their
neighborhood characterized by single-family homes. Staff informed the Commission that the
applicant satisfied all bulk requirements for two-family construction under the impression that
single and two-family uses were regulated in accordance with the same standards, a change in
the way the town regulated two-family uses in areas historically in the R-80 zone but revised per
the 2015 regulation overhaul that resulted in a broader Rural Use District.

Subsequent to the March 16, 2022 meeting, Town staff became aware of a regulation amendment
approved by the Commission on November 1, 2017 that was intended to mitigate negative
impacts of the construction of two-family dwellings on adjoining property or in an inappropriate
location. Specifically, Section 3.2 of the Regulations, which lists the permitted uses in the Rural
Use District, was amended as follows:

“Two-Family Dwellings provided the property is on an Arterial or Collector Road, has at
least 600 feet of frontage, 160,000 square feet minimum lot size, 100 feet minimum front
setback, and 50 feet minimum side and rear setbacks.”

This amendment is relevant to the Resubdivision (2022-003) because it prevents the construction
of a two-family dwelling as proposed by the applicant.

Additionally, the Commission expressed a concern regarding the ability to maintain the footing-
drain pipe that traverses a narrow portion of Lot 1. In response, the applicant has revised the
proposed plan to depict a 5” easement on Lot 2 in favor of Lot 1 (highlighted in yellow on
attached plan).



2022-003 Update
Page 2 of 2

Staff Comments

Per the request of the Commission, the Town Engineer has provided a written statement
regarding concerns about the required sight distance from the driveway located on the proposed
two-lot resubdivision.

Additionally, at the March 16™ meeting, the Sanitarian had outstanding comments that staff
recommended be considered as conditions of an approval in the event that the Commission
decided to approve the application. The applicant has subsequently revised the plans to satisfy
the Sanitarian’s outstanding concerns and no condition is necessary.

Therefore, with no further concerns, staff recommends the following actions:
Draft Motion
Sidewalk

Move to waive the requirement of Section 6.3.12 of the Colchester Subdivision Regulations to
install sidewalks as the site is not contiguous with a pedestrian infrastructure network, the
subdivision is more than one mile from a school and the installation of sidewalks would be
contrary to maintaining the rural character of the area.

Open Space

Move to accept a fee in lieu of the requirement to dedicate open space on site consistent with the
recommendation of the Open Space Advisory Committee dated March 14, 2022, as the
dedication of open space will not meet the purpose or intent of the Colchester Subdivision
Regulations.

Resubdivision (2022-003)

Move to approve the request from Marino Construction LLC for Resubdivision (2022-003) of 19
Bigelow Rd to create two (2) single-fumily residential lots on approximately 3.96 acres on the
Rural Use District, with the condition that the plans be revised to remove references fo “iwo-
Jamily” or “multi-family” dwellings on the plans.

MRB

R:ABoards and Commissions\PZCA\Z0Z04-2022404-66\2022-003 Meme Revised.docx

Attach



F:\BSE PROJECTS\COLCHESTER\MARINO — 19 BIGELOW ROAD\DWG\19 BIGELOW ROAD_3-7_SDP_REV3.DWG

GRAPHIC SCALKE

E 40 o "m0

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 40 [t

CONTRACTOR TO CLEAR AND/OR
GRADE AS MECESSARY TO PROVIDE
F] 200" MINIMUM SIGHT LINE

40"

TURN

RADIUS

BIT. APRON—e-!

PROPOSED PAVED APRON
SEE DRAWING NO. 7 FOR DETALS

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE SEE
DRAWING NO. 7 FOR DETAILS

BERCHIARK]

ELEY

INITAL 30" OF

DRIVEWAY MAX
1% GRADE
PROPOSED 4—BEDROOM MULTI-FAMILY YEAR-ROUND DWELLING

- BIT. DRIVE———=
USE 26.67 LF, (B UNITS) OF GEOU G1846 LEACHING SYSTEM

ELA,_COMPUTATIONS: PROPOSED 15"
PERCOLATION RATE = < 10.00 MIN./INCH WIDE_ CRUSHED
ELA. REQURED = 495 SF. (3 BEDROOM) +165 (1 BEDROOM, MULTI~FAMILY) STONE COMMON
ELA. PROVIDED = 27.4 SF./LF. x 26,67 LF. = 730.8 SF. DRVEWAY
ELA. PROVIDED > E.LA. REQUIRED —~- OK.

MLS.S. COMPUTATIONS

RECEIVING SOIL = 48.1 — 60 INCHES
HYDRAULIC GRADIENT = > 15.0
HYDRAULIC FACTOR = 10

CONTRACTOR TO CLEAR AND/OR
GRADE AS NECESSARY TO PROVIDE
200" MINIMUM SIGHT LIKE

FLOW FACTOR = 2.0 (MINMUM FOR MULTI-FAMILY BULDING — 4 BEDROOMS)
PERCOLATION FACTOR = 1.0
=10+ 20 *1.0= 20 LF.

MLSS REQUIRED
MLSS PROVIDED = 28.67 LF.
MLSS REQUIRED > ULSS PROVIDED

SEPTIC SYSTEM KEY LOT 1

57.5& LF, OF 4" SCH. 40 PVC ASTM D1785 BUILDING
SEWER PIPE © J{° PER FT. MIN. SLOPE & 12" MIN. COVER.

1,500—-GALLON CONCRETE SEPTIC TANK (UNITED CONCRETE
OR EQUAL).*

4" SCH. 40 PVC ASTM D1785 DISTRIBUTION PIPE TO
CONNECT TO D-BOX.

DMH]
SEALED GEOMATRIX DISTRIBUTION BOX.* TR e, RIM=436.24

INV.=428.1(N)|
| 4" SDR 35 ASTM D3034 SOUD PIPES TO CONNECT TO - INV.=428.0'(S)|
PROPOSED LEACHING SYSTEM PER MANUFACTURER'S
REQUIREMENTS.

FIEIEERE

27.5 LF. OF GEOMATRIX 5—BOX SB1-13-72 LEACHING
SYSTEM

SEPTIC SYSTEM RESERVE AREA
(SEE COMPUTATIONS ON THIS SHEET)

*SEPTIC TANK AND DISTRIBUTION BOX SHALL HAVE RISERS TO
WITHIN 12° OF FINISHED GRADE, IF NECESSARY, CONTRACTOR
SHALL VERIFY SEPTIC TANK AND RISERS ARE WATERTIGHT PRIOR
TO INSTALLATION.

REFER TO SEPTIC SYSTEM INVERT TABLE ON DWG. NO. 6 FOR
PROPOSED INVERT ELEVATIONS.

|
l.

SHET2574

10" GRADING EASEMENT IN FAVOR
OF LOT 2 (AREA = 797+ SF)
10" GRADING EASEMENT IN FAVOR

OF 10T 1 (AREA = 864% SF.)

SEPTIC SYSTEM KEY LOT 2

SEPTIC SYSTEM RESERVE AREA

) (SAME AS PRIMARY)
| 56,8 LF. OF 4" SCH. 40 PVC ASTM D1785 BUILDING
SEWER PIPE © Ji” PER FT. MIN. SLOPE & 12" MIN. COVER.

1,250-GALLON CONCRETE SEPTIC TANK (UNITED GONCRETE
OR EQUAL).*

4" SDR 35 PVC ASTM D3034 DISTRIBUTION PIPE TO
CONNECT TO D—BOX.

TF=418.9!
INV.=414.7°(N
INV.=414,6'(S;

4° SDR 35 PVC ASTM D3034 SOUD PIPES TO CONNECT TO
PROPOSED LEACHING SYSTEM PER MANUFACTURER'S
REQUIREMENTS.

PROPOSED DISTRIBUTION TEE (TYP. x2).

BIT. APRON——=

0]
@
®
(D | seren ceouammix oistriumon sox.s
®
®
@

58.0 LF. OF GEOMATRIX GSTB212 LEACHING SYSTEM.

4" SOR 35 PVC ASTM D3034 INSPECTION PORT —
GEOMATRIX PART NO.: IPGSTIS (TYP. x2).*

@

ISEPTIC TANK AND DISTRBUTION BOX SHALL HAVE RISERS TO
WITHIN 12° OF FINISHED GRADE, IF HECESSARY, CONTRACTOR
SHALL VERIFY SEPTIC TANK AND RISERS ARE WATERTIHT PRIOR FOOTING DRANS AND ROOF DRANS
TO INSTALLATION. FOOTING DRAM [NV, = 4365+ AT HOUSE
REFER TO SEPTIC SYSTEM INVERT TABLE ON DWG. NO. § FOR NORQSED ' FEFOURATED) PN E0R 38
PROPOSED INVERT ELEVATIONS.

[
TF=404,05
IHV.=387.9'(N

SNET257 &
03.87'
MV.=397.7'(E)
INV.=397.7'(W)
la"RCP

WITH RODENT

NV.=397.2
-SNET2576

PROPOSED ROOF AND FOOTING DRAINS
INV. OUT 454,54

5
CAPS

STATE CF%NEC’TWT

PROPO!
FFE = 4782
BASEMENT SLAB = 469.2

/

~
~N

\

’_S‘—

75" PROTECTIVE RADI:

I
/
/

ISED TWO-FAMILY HOUSE

A
N/F
THEODORE E. SANFORD, JR.
SUSAN D. SANFORD

V505,/P253
7 Bl ROAD
T™™O03-19 33

FOOTING DRAINS AND ROOF DRAINS

FOOTING DRAIN INV. = 468.2+ AT HOUSE

PROPOSED LOT

5" EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF LOT 1

?REAﬁMDt S.F.
OR WAl OF DRAIN PIPES

PROPOSED 4" PERFORATED PVC SDR 35 ASTM
D3034 PIPE

IT. DRIVE

DGE QUTCROP

BISTING PROPOSED
e PROPERTY/HIGHWAY LINE
o /PPE/H IRON PIN/IRON PIPE/DRILL HOLE
i) CONCRETE MONUMENT
A TRAVERSE/CONTROL POINT
coooooco STONE WALL
x CHAIN LINK FENCE
—_—— WOOD AND/OR METAL FENCE
— — — —— — — SETBACK LINE
EAASEMENT LINE
——scs—— SOIL CLASSIFICATION LINE
Gz] SOIL CLASSIFICATION SYMBOL
—===50---— ——{B0}—— CONTOUR
50x0 SPOT ELEVATION

G.T.D, GRADE TO DRAIN

NOTES:

SEPTIC DESIGN CRITERIA (LOT 2)

I [— SLOPES 25X AND/OR GREATER
LEDGE OUTCROP
——SF——  SILT FENCE
¥ TREE (CONIFEROUS)
O] TREE (DECIDUOUS)
AAALS \AAAL/  TREE LKE
1 DEEP TEST PIT
o PERCOLATION TEST HOLE
oo STORM SEWER, CATCH BASIN
o—Do—— STORM SEWER, MANHOLE
——FD——  FOOTING DRAIN
s ———RD———  ROOF DRAN
(] @ WELL
4>--- + UTILITY POLE/GUY WRE
GUIDE RAL
- § SIGH/STOP
N .
Sl ,{E(mm,s s SION/STREET NAME
THEODORE GEORGE KASTANIS 2 — MAD BOX
nas3/paz g GRADE TO DRAIN
849 I W ROAD il
THO3-18,/L33-003 —eTe— UNDER
ELECTRIC TELEPHONE & CABLE
SERVICES IN SCH.
SOIL_CLASSIFICATION:
3 RIDGEBURY, LEICESTER, AND WHITMAN SOILS
0 to 8 PERCENT SLOPES, EXTREMELY STONY
468 WOODBRIDGE FINE SANDY LOAM
0 to 8 PERCENT SLOPES, VERY STONY
73C  CHARLTON-CHATFIELD COMPLEX
0 to 15 PERCENT SLOPES, VERY ROCKY
ZONING DATA CHART
PROPOSED LOT 1
ZONING DISTRICT: RU~RURAL USE DISTRICT
g
MINTMUM LOT AREA 80,000 SF. | 80,815 SF.
MININUM LOT FRONTAGE 200' 616.25
MINIMUM FRONT SETBACK 75 101.5°
MINIMUW SIDE_SETBACK 25 142.6"
MINIMUM REAR SETBACK 25 26.9"
MAXIMUM HEIGHT 35 as'
MAXIMUW LOT COVERAGE 7.5% 1.7%
NOTES:
ZONING DATA CHART 3 |3-21-22| _ EDITS PER HEALTH DEPT. REVIEW COMMENTS
r— 2| 3-14-22 | EDITS PER TOWN & HEALTH DEPT. REVIEW COMMENTS | J6
1_| 3-3-22 | EDITS PER TOWN & HEALTH DEPT. REVIEW COMMENTS | KiR
ZONING DISTRICT: RU-RURAL USE DISTRICT  [—ee ey | 77y 7S SR =
PERMITTED
MINIMUM LOT AREA 80,000 SF. 91,873 SF. TTLE DWG. NO.
MINIMUM LOT FRONTAGE 200" 28407
MINIMUW FRONT SETBACK 75 108.6" PROPERTY & TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY 1
MINIMUM SIDE SETBACK 25" 090.0° RECORD RESUBDIVISION MAP 2
MINIMUM REAR SETBACK 25' 1.2 SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN 3
MAXIMUM HEIGHT 35 <5’ SOIL TESTING DATA/SIGHT LINE PROFILES 4
MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE 7.5% 2.1% SEPTIC DESIGN CRITERIA (LOT 1) 5
6
7

EROSION CONTROL NARRATIVE AND DETAILS

FAX (860) 345-3858

PHONE (880) 345-4553

'NNETT & SMILAS ASSOCIATES, INC.
HIGGANUM, CONNECTICUT 06441

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELEF THS AP | B,
IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.

415 KILLINGWORTH ROAD, P.0. BOX 241

EE»&E
Lyus
B g5,
I53EE
ﬁ:q-. E
B Ry ng
35558
E5239
) g"-‘rg
R
£5 53
& B8
-
DATE:
JAN. 25, 2022
SCALE:
1"=40
"o 7
DWG. NO.:



*.

Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

March 31, 2022

To: Colchester Conservation Commission and Planning &

From: Salvatore Tassone P.E.—Town Engineer

Re: Proposed two [ot Re-subdivision, 19 Bigelow Rdad, Colchester CT. prepared for South Road
Marlborough LLC., by Bennett & Smilas Associates, Inc. dated January 25, 2022, latest revision 3-21-22.

The referenced revised plan has addressed all of my previous comments. It is my understanding that
the commission would like some clarification on whether sight line issues have been met. | offer the
following:

- The Town’s zoning and subdivision regulations require a 200 feet long sight [ine for residential
driveways where the sightline is measured from a point on the driveway apron at 10 feet hack
from the edge of road to a point on the centerline of the oncoming road fane. Both the driver's
eye height and the object height are at 3.5 feet above grade when measuring this sight line.

Based on the proposed lot grading and the sight line profiles shown on sheet 4 of the subdivision plan,
the applicant has demonstrated that a 200 feet sight line is achievabhle.

When a building permit is issued for any new lot, prior to the issuance of zoning compliance and a
certificate of occupancy, an as-built plan must be submitted by a licensed tand surveyor, showing and
certifying that the required 200 feet sight line has been achieved.

With regards to concerns about vehicles traveling West on Route 16 and making a left turn onto Bigelow
Road and their ability to slow down or stop if there is something in the road, the attached Stopping sight
distance sketch and table provide some information relative to the actual distance needed to stop based
on the vehicle speed and on the road grade. The attached sketch shows a very similar road alignment
to the actual portion of Bigelow Road coming in from Route 16. As seen on the table, given a relatively
flat section of roadway, the minimum stopping sight distance for a 30 mph speed is 200 feet. Other
stopping sight distances shown are based on actual road grades.




DPM, Chapter 23 - Sight Distance

Figure 1. Stopping Sight Distance

STOPPING SIGHT DISTANCE
Source: A Policy cn Gaomatrie Dacign foe Highwaysand Streste. American Assatiation of State Highway and Transpertation Officials, 1999,

/\&i‘«lin Path [ Line of Sight

Line of Sight

............ T |
' PLAN VIEW
Obstruction
1 Minimum Stopping Sight Distance | 1 Minimum Stopping Sight Distance |
d See Table 6,124 ¥ ! SeeTable 6.12A

Line of Sight —\ Cbject inPath —; /u— line of Sight

MNote: 1. Driver'seye height shall be 3.5 feet abave pavement
2.0bject height shall be 0.5 feet abave center of traffic lane PROFILEVIEW

Table 1. Minimum Stopping Sight Distance

Comment [RMM2]: DPS to update figure to
reference 2011 AASHTO and table 1

Min. Stopping Sight Distance (ft), Street grade (%)

Des;?:p?:;%d Upgrades Flat Downgrades

9% | 6% | 3% 0% -3% | -6% | -9%
25 140 | 145 | 150 | 155 160 | 165 | 175
30 180 | 185 | 200 | 200 205 | 215 | 230
35 225 | 230 | 240 | 250 260 | 275 | 290
40 270 | 280 | 290 | 305 315 | 335 | 355
45 320 | 330 | 345 | 360 380 | 400 | 430
50 375 | 390 | 405 | 425 450 | 475 | 510




Wednesday, March 30, 2022

).55AC

32

SITE PLAN

(62,
=

W)

SCALE: 1"

= 50'

PROPOSER
CANOP

50'-0"

EXISTING BUILDING

o 18-7
6.74 AC

430 /

TOWN OF COLCHESTER

DESIGN VALUES

2018 CTIRC APPX'V'

ULTIMATE WIND SPEED............... 130MPH
DESIGN WIND SPEED.................. 101MPH
SEISMIC DESIGN CAT................... B
FROST DEPTH:.....oceeiiiiiiiiii. 42"
WEATHERING:.............cccce SEVERE

ICE BARRIER UNDERLAYMENT.....YES

DESIGN LOADS:

GENERAL INFO

ADDRESS: 430 Amston Road
M/B/L: 06-06/018-007

LAND USE CODE: 1040

ZONE: R60

LOT: 6.74 ACRES (293,594 sqft)

BUILDING CODES:
THIS PROJECT IS TO BE TO 2018 CT STATE BUILDING CODE.

The 2018 CT SBC adopts the following model codes:
+2015 International Building Code
+2015 International Existing Building Code
+2015 International Plumbing Code
+2015 International Mechanical Code
+2015 International Residential Code
+2012 International Energy Conservation Code
+2017 National Electrical Code (NFPA 70)
+2018 CT State Fire Prevention Code

4.5 MULTI-FAMILY HOUSING REQUIREMENTS FOR PROPERTIES WITH AVAILABLE MUNICIPAL

WATER AND SEWER
Multi-family

Lot Size 175,000 Sq. Ft.
Minimum Buildable

/ 120,000 Sq. Ft.
Area

7,
/ 10 units/buildable 40,000 sq. ft.
p Units/Buildable Area | Requires satisfaction of affordable
provisions of Section 8.2.
N Maximum

10 units/Buildin
Units/Building / &

Frontages 50'*
Front Yard 50’
Side Yard 25'/50'**
Rear Yard 25'/50'**
Building Height 45’
Building Coverage 25%
Impervious Coverage 35%

*Arterial and Collector Streets and Local and dead end Streets. Two (2) Driveways are required for greater than thirty (30) units,
Driveways must be separated by a minimum of 500’ between the center-lines on Arterial and Collector Roads.
** 50’ when the development will abut an existing Single-Family Dwelling

MAP (NTS)

Chanticlair Public
Golf Course

Colchester RecPlex Q)

Stop & Shop! Q

Google

PROJECT
LOCATION

LOCATION MAP (NTS)

Boret; py

Stolman pg

Chanticlair Public
Golf Course

o

»°

ter RecP\exo

uoyswY

PROJECT
LOCATION

860.740.5123
PEGARCH.COM

ARCHITECTURE & DESIGN SERVICES
236 MAIN ST PORTLAND, CT 06480

P€

LOCATION MAP (NTS)

Boretz Ry

~
S
O
@ 02
ke
&
)
Beechwood Dr

Beechwood DF

Bruce Cj

PROJECT
LOCATION

S
S
c =y
O &

= € C
c © O
> L +
o.L &
S= €
v = <
= o
™
ﬂ-

Colchester, CT 06415

7 £ ”’\ b7
L+ =\ Town of Colchester, CT L+« Town of Colchester, CT
\ / N b b
) R — ey - _
. @T{;V/ Property Report Map Block Lot 06-06/018-007 PID 1117 Building # 1 Section# 1 Account  D0093300 /' Property Report Map Block Lot 06-06/018-007 PID 1117 Building # 1 Section# 1 Account  D0093300
\ /
Property Information
\ / perty Valuation Summary  (Assessed value = 70% of Appraised Value) Sub Areas
! V2 / Property Location 430 AMSTON RD Item Appraised Assessed Subarea Type Gross Area (sq ft) Living Area (sq ft)
\ / Owner COLCHESTER HOUSING LLC Buildings 180400 126300 First Floor 1928 1928
Extr ini
\ , Co-Owner C/O LAREW DOYLE + ASSOCIATES Xtras 0 [} Finished Lower Level 182 0
/ Improvements Unfinished lower level 1746 0
2 W 45TH STREET SUITE 1 o
\ 2 Mailing Address oS SUITE 1008 Outbuildings 600 400 Wood Deck 100 0
0 / NEW YORK NY 10036 Land 65000 45500
\ Y Land Use 1040 Two Family Total 246000 172200
| / Land Class R Outbuilding and Extra Features
s
/ Zoning Code R60
Type Description
\ 7/ Census Tract yp p
\ / Shed Frame 64 S.F.
\ Sketch
s
A / Neighborhood e
I
\/ s Acreage 6.74
Utilities UNKNOWN 3
Lot Setting/Desc UNKNOWN UNKNOWN
Additional Info
0
w w
Total Area 1928
Primary Construction Details .
Y Sales History
Year Built 1988 Bedrooms 4 Bedrooms Exterior Walls Vinyl Siding Owner of Record Book/ Page Sale Date Sale Price
Stories 1 Full Bathrooms 2 ik NA COLCHESTER HOUSING LLC 1231/0295 6/30/2014 229900
Building Style Duplex Half Bathrooms | 0 Interior Walls Drywall
— - - GIORDANELLA DAVID J 1229/0238 6/9/2014 0
Building Use Residential Extra Fixtures 0 Interior Walls 2 NA
Building Condition Bath Style Heating Type Hot Water GIORDANELLA DAVID J + ROSEANN Z 0832/0004 3/1/2005 0
Interior Floors 1 Carpet Kitchen Style Heating Fuel oil
GIORDANELLA DAVID J 0552/0277 1/18/2001 140000
Interior Floors 2 NA Roof Style Gable
Total Rooms s Roof Cover Asphalt DANAHY DOUGLAS J 0271/0121 12/20/1990 36000
Basement Garages AC Type None DANAHY BARBARA F 0158/0150 12/16/1986 0
Occupancy 2.00
Building Grade
Report Created On 3/30/2022
Report Created On 3/30/2022

o py uozqeH S8 AAH 2335

LOCATION

THIS IS AN ORIGINAL DOCUMENT
AND IS NOT TO BE COPIED OR
REPLICATED IN ANY WAY.
DRAWINGS AND DESIGNS ARE
PROPERTY OF PEGARCH LLC AND|
ARE PROTECTED BY TERMS AND|
BYLAWS. DRAWINGS ARE NOT|
VALID UNLESS STAMPED WITH
SEAL IN AREA BELOW. PLEASH
CONTACT ARCHITECT FOR
ADDITIONAL COPIES OR MORE
INFORMATION. DRAWINGS ARE
PROTECTED BY 2021 COPYRIGHT.

TRUE NORTH

SHEET NAME

PRELIMINARY PLOT

COPYRIGHT 2021, PEGARCH LLC




%ﬁcmw%/ CHIMNEY

Ve

1E EXISTING WEST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/8" = 1-0"

)]
ARCHITECTURAL E).I
ASPHALT SHINGLES -
>
19
ARCHITECTURAL L
ASPHALT SHINGLES = () 8 s
, e Z o]
- o Sl —1 0 2= U
HORIZONTAL SIDING ~__ = = LT T = ! [ {ﬂ I-Q T
) IR | IIEIII o
&l B o [ D U
[ 30N K
I L L3 =T =™ HORIZONTAL SIDING Iﬁl:-l O° g
I | 8 —— 0 = ]:_) © W
R
1]
E
I
®)
19
<

P€

236 MAIN ST PORTLAND, CT 06480

UP

CHIMNEY

ARCHITECTURAL

ASPHALT SHINGLES I
\ DN i’————————-i
= — o ol
‘ HORIZONTAL SIDING | |
INSULATED WINDOW —__ ‘ DECK e : : 819 Lf)
Eln i T | | <
‘ A A I I CU
b i Ee— ' ' o8
i ol [ >0 S
A, 5= 0
BN - I cL| . [ BEDROOM I O E I_
Bl N I BEDROOM KITCHEN KITCHEN - 1 -‘= CU C O
= J BONUS ROOM © O
>l +«= , -
[ w | -
[ B9 | 20 | cL \ o e O
1c ,S.__ 18 /1) (e C E -
-101 -101 A \a-101/ —
A O 10y _ D = n
BR | ° m 2 < q)
@ EXISTING SOUTH ELEVATION Z00MP e ) o L
. " — ) n - -—_|
SCALE: 1/8" = 1-0 LIVING LIVING 9, B [ e e Y (| HNS | | N m _O
cL
ARCHITECTURAL CHIMNEY J ] AL LAUNDRY/ BOILER I ﬂ' O
ASPHALT SHINGLES - | | O
HORIZONTAL SIDING L ; : !
s ARCHITECTURAL 200AMP I
= / ASPHALT SHINGLES BEDROOM o BEDROOM ELEC :
S Sl —— & or | w : ; : :
= ' .
INSULATED ==== - ]
— S—
MR =M HORIZONTAL SIDING E::: THIS IS AN ORIGINAL DOCUMENT]
IIEIII 5% I l I 1) R AND IS NOT TO BE COPIED OR]
m 1] * a-107 &107) REPLICATED IN ANY WAY.
DRAWINGS AND DESIGNS ARE
@ EXISTING UPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN @ EXISTING LOWER LEVEL PLAN ZE(E)PERRS\T(E%I;EPE;E%A\\(RCT;ERlvg mg
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0 SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0 BYLAWS. DRAWINGS ARE NOT|

VALID UNLESS STAMPED WITH
W ITI SEAL IN AREA BELOW. PLEASH
CONTACT ARCHITECT FOR
ADDITIONAL COPIES OR MORE

HHIIHIIIIIHIIII INFORMATION. DRAWINGS ARE

T El

@ EXISTING NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" =

CHIMNEY
ARCHITECTURAL CHIMNEY A 4
ASPHALT SHINGLES_\ . /
4

[a N [y] [a I [y]
ol o5
—|© - (©
77 (7))

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII‘I‘I‘IIIIIIIII?IIIIIiI1III1IlIlIlI131I13:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:31IiIiI1III1III?I?I?IIIIIIIIIIIII‘I‘I‘/_INSULATEDWINDOW Z
HORIZONTAL SIDING E 1N "ﬁn'rl“ ,,,;ffﬁffﬁl i &0y 1E

= L
= Inj=5==INEldIE= 5=
)= EXISTING
= S = = = . CONDITIONS
N 1] ok >3

o

y \ \)
SLOPE SLOPE SLOPE SLOPE
/&é 6:12 6:12 6:12 6:12

1A EXISTING EAST ELEVATION 5A EXISTING ROOF PLAN
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0" SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

=1

Wednesday, March 30, 2022

COPYRIGHT 2021, PEGARCH LLC




Wednesday, March 30, 2022

NEW CANOPY

—

O
00
J
fﬂ ©
0 O
z O
1]
n - mn =
Z N O
) = (=) Z
=T = ™ == O <=V
5iun alse= S ualui a o 510 g
MM ‘ o = L[_] 4 :
= = i@ @E = = a| E g (0
; & 0N X
& I T Z: = =01 &z B‘:'n'o'g
VORI e shki= || i I
= N > O U
SRS S SIS S SIS S T g 0 ®
1]
_NEW CONCRETE NEW FRONY _ E
NEW POST STOOPJ \_DOUBLE NV NEW WINDOW ‘ I ’ E E
1G NEW WEST ELEVATION 3] <
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0" x 2
< ©
& m
N
uP
?2
—
F————e
F————
',:::::j EXISTING DECK
___J:::::i___/ABOVE /—NEWPATIO
‘ ‘ b = 1
== 'a ol
= | |
NEWCANO — Cex i i L()
[1] I [ R an | I )
] l T ‘ i HVIH /" RAILING 136" 29" 4'-1" : i : 13411 29" 136" U ﬁ-
o 4 4 o 3035 3035 I I 3035 3035 m @
CANOPY 1 ) o o ] ) |_I 7N > O ()
T N - ——
POST \\— JI NEW FLOOR ) § DN DN § S : " — m I
NEW % m—m DECK cL w _\ o BEDROOM 1 < ° ° 5 '9 E
CONg_Ir?OE'OI'E—\ mﬁ UMM] BEDROOM 1 KITCHEN N Iy KITCHEN - ‘:’ BEDROOM 1 LIVING ROOM LIVING ROOM BEDROOM 1 ‘:’ wid m C O
’ NEW 21 M| caunory [ Launorv]] _1° = = m O
@/WW N Q272K T, /—'—‘—A‘ o E D .IJI e § g ; > m Lh
.2 NEW SOUTH ELEVATION o 00 Bl I8 L 22 ] o \ o.1L O Q
SCALE: 1/8" = 1-0" L_n, .S-_— 268 . 2068 C 4 E -+
: (@) oL cL (@) B o ﬂ & CLOSET & CLOSET 8 E w —
— ~ g | | 2688 J|_ > — : < U)
BATH ROOM BATH ROOM - 0~ w_ L 2034 2034~ T T T = U ; -0~ m q)
m m i‘j BATH ROOM E § COAT COAT § BATH ROOM ;? 2
2 o Al M= “ | olof ¢ Q O
:_: _: LIVING ROOM LIVING ROOM 'LL - - LL' m O
CLOSET LIN 8 | uP —_ —_ uP ] 8 LIN CLOSET —
5068 668 —_ —_ 266 5068 # O
UP UP KITCHEN —_—— —_—— KITCHEN
NEW STAIRWELL NEW STAIRWELL '?”/'\C’\"*G(E’XEI’/OVE ° O
DN DN ;. BEDROOM 2 | - - | BEDROOM 2 :T
BEDROOM 2 % % BEDROOM 2 = 200 AMP | Ejl Ejl | =
[=} (=} E.P.
3 ———— & _— il
] NEW ARCHITECTURAL | 11028 11028 | | I\ NEW FouNDATION
i ASPHALT SHINGLES  — : ¥ ¥ i : | |
T [ [T] ’«'= X ON X 5 e L\ THIS 1S AN ORIGINAL DOCUMENT
_____ \a-107/ ™~ NEW CONCRETE A | I'__________________'I | NEW CONCRETE IAND 1S NOT TO BE COPIED OR
RAILING i [Nl T i— H H| ~swoor A e I 11 sTooraeove REPLICATED IN ANY WAY.
o ) . I DRAWINGS AND DESIGNS ARE
NEW CANOPY POST - - ! ! PROPERTY OF PEGARCH LLC AND|
b UPPER LEVEL FLOOR CONSTRUCTION PLAN LOWER LEVEL FLOOR CONSTRUCTION PLAN IARE PROTECTED BY TERMS AND|
4D R = A0 6D SCALE: 1/8" = 1-0" BYLAWS.  DRAWINGS ARE NOT|
_/4 SCALE: 1/8" = 1-0 : VALID UNLESS STAMPED WITH
DECK Al Eo NEW CONGRETE SEAL IN AREA BELOW. PLEASE
s CONTACT ARCHITECT FOR
) NEW NIET il ¥4~ STOOP - - ADDITIONAL COPIES OR MORH
pAT|o‘\/ \ INFORMATION. DRAWINGS ARE
PROTECTED BY 2021 COPYRIGHT.
= NNILI NI NI NN, NWK@ZK@VK@YM&

1C\ NEW NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

6:12
6:12

SEOPE
SLOPE

§
i
B

=

1= PRELIMINARY
DESIGN DRAWINGS

==l [ TR Ex=l 2 =
Il — |0 [T sl 3 3

i |

S SIS S oS S S SIS ST
1A\ NEW EAST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0" SLOPE SLOPE SLOPE SLOPE

5A ROOF CONSTRUCTION PLAN
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

COPYRIGHT 2021, PEGARCH LLC




TOWN OF COLCHESTER
PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT

TO: Planning and Zoning Commission

FROM: Matthew R. Bordeaux, Planning Director /2 /2
DATE: March 28, 2022

RE: Municipal Regulation of Cannabis

Introduction

As shown on the attached table, the State has broken down the cannabis industry into eight (8)
establishments types, each defined and licensed distinctly. The table describes each type of
establishment and provides a list of comparable uses permitted in Colchester’s zoning code.

By reviewing the progress of other CT municipalities and comparing the establishment types
with existing uses in the various zones across town, the Commission should be able to draft a set
of regulations appropriate for Colchester.

The summary below was prepared by reviewing the regulations adopted (or being considered) by
other CT municipalities. The review included a look at what zoning districts each establishment
type was permitted in, how each use was permitted (zoning permit/site plan/special permit), what
definitions were adopted and if any special provisions (separation distances, special reports, etc)
were adopted.

Municipal Regulations

The following towns represent a useful cross-section of thought that has gone into the regulation
of cannabis establishments:

Town of Suffield
e Prioritized regulation of retails uses e Hours: 8§ am -10 pm (limited on
in Industrial Zones Sunday)
e Subject to Special Permit e Traffic Mgmt Plan
e 200’ from residential zone, school, e Floor Plan & Security Plan
daycare, church, playground e Ventilation Plan for cultivation
e No onsite consumption
City of Middletown
e Addressed Density Cap e Consumption Prohibited
e Subject to Special Exception e Hours 8 am - 10 pm

e Traffic Mgmt Plan e Retail must be on State Highway



Municipal Reg of Cannabis
Page 2 of 3

City of Bridgeport
s All Establishment-types 500’ from school
o Certificate of Location Approval (close to Special Permit, does not run w/land, non-
transferrable, expires after 5 years)
s Restricted to Industrial Zones

Town of Newington

s Reference to Public Act 21-1 e Retai] 100" from church, school,
e Production and Retail in Industrial playground
zZones o Production 100’ from single-family
* Special Permit required homes
s Micro-cultivation in Planned e 500 separation from each other
Development zones (retail uses)
o Retail/Hybrid/Medical in Business o Hours:7 am —7 pm
Zones

Town of Andover
o Package Stores/Cannabis Establishments regulated together
s 500’ church, elementary school, library, park/playground, or residential lot
e 200’ from state park linear trail

For the most part, the information required of applicants by the various towns outlined above do
not appear to be outside the realm of what would be expected of the State License application
requirements.

In Colchester, the Arterial/Commercial District seems an appropriate place to locate the whole
list of establishment types. In general, the district contains/permits comparable uses, is easy to
access, has good visibility, and a substantial portion of it is served by public utilities.

The retail, hybrid retail, and micro-cultivat license types could also fit in the Town Center
Village District for the same reasons. Considering the limitation the state has established on the
density of establishments based on population, locating one of these uses in the Town Center is
likely to be attractive to a business. Despite the access to Route 2, without access to public
utilities, the Future Development District is not likely to be as desirable a location to invest in.
Perhaps a production facility of a significant scale would be the exception.

Large-Scale Indoor Agriculture

Following the request of an applicant in 2021, the Commission adopted a regulation amendment
to permit the cultivation of marijuana at a very large scale via approval of a Floating Zone
referred to as Large-Scale Indoor Agricultural Zone (LSIA). Per the amendment, a Floating Zone
may ‘land’ in the existing Rural, Suburban, Future Development or Arterial/Commercial Use
Districts. Buildings in this zone are permitted up to 175,000 sq. fi. in area.

Now that the State has established a new approach to regulating the cannabis industry, a
“cultivator” license will be required for cultivation at this scale. When the LSIA regulation




8

Municipal Reg of Cannabis
Page 3 of 3

amendment was adopted, CT Public Act 21-1 (PA 21-1) was not yet law and only medical
marijuana production was possible. As the Commission discussed when considering the LSIA
amendment, the LSIA concept would probably be consistent with the existing uses permitted in
the Arterial/Commercial Use District, however because the applicant had sights set on land in
other districts (specifically the Suburban Use District) the floating zone seemed the most
appropriate compromise.

The LSIA provides the Commission with significant discretion when considering the location of
substantial cultivation facilities. It also allows the Commission to consider landing an LSIA in
zones that wouldn’t typically be assumed possible. This approach to regulating cultivation
facilities may still be relevant. By regulating the cultivation of marijuana in this manner,
however, is the applicant interested in locating a cultivation facility in the Arterial/Commercial
District then subject to the L.STA regulations when the use is substantially similar to other uses
already permitted in the district. Or in other words, are we requiring an unreasonable regulatory
burden on a use that would otherwise be welcomed.

Medical Marijuana

The PA 21-1 regulates recreational cannabis retail establishments and hybrid retail
establishments which may sell recreation and medical cannabis products. It appears that the sale
of medical marijuana products is not explicitly covered by the list of establishments in PA 21-1.
'To avoid overcomplicating things, the Commission could consider adding medical marijuana
retail establishments to the list and regulating them consistent with retail and hybrid
establishments.

MRB

R \Boards and Commissions\PZC\Repuiation Amendments\Marijuana\Recreationat Sales\Town Review Memo.docx

Attach




Cannabis Establishment License Types Regulated by CT Public Act 21-1

License Type

License Description

Retailer License

A retailer may purchase and sell
recreational cannabis to
consumers and research
programs. This license excludes
medical marijuana dispensaries
and hybrid retailers.

Retail Uses: Section 4.3.8 (SU per Special
Permit), Section 5.3.2 (TC), Section 7.2 (AC)
e Standard Residential Buffers

e Parking: 2 per 1,000 GFA

Hybrid Retailer License

A hybrid retailer may purchase
and sell recreational cannabis,
along with medical marijuana
products.

Same as above

Cultivator License

A cultivator may cultivate, grow,
and propagate cannabis at an
indoor establishment of not less
than 15,000 square feet of grow
space.

Section 7.2.6 and 7.3.8 (AC)
e Parking: 2 per 1,000 GFA or as requested

Micro-Cultivator License

A micro-cultivator may cultivate,
grow, and propagate cannabis at
an indoor establishment of not
less than 2,000 square feet and
not more than 10,000 square feet
of grow space.

Section 7.2.6 (AC)
Section 5.3.2 (TC)

Product Manufacturer License

A product manufacturer may
obtain cannabis, and extract and
manufacture cannabis products.

Section 7.2.6 (AC)
Section 5.3.2 (TC)

Food and Beverage Manufacturer
License

A food and beverage
manufacturer may own and
operate a business that obtains
cannabis, and creates food and
beverages using cannabis.

Section 7.2.6 (AC)
Section 5.3.2 (TC)

Product Packager License

A product packager may package
and label cannabis products.

Section 7.2.6 (AC)

Delivery Service or Transporter
License

A delivery service may deliver
recreational cannabis to
consumers, and may deliver
medical marijuana to qualifying
patients. A transporter may
transport cannabis products
between cannabis establishments,
laboratories, and research
programs.

Unclear what’s comparable. May need new
definition that covers auto rental
(Avis/Budget, UHaul)






